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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal

activities:

e  securities and futures contracts broking and trading

e the provision of margin and other financing

e the provision of corporate advisory, placing and underwriting
services

e bullion contracts dealing and trading

e leveraged foreign exchange trading

e the provision of nominee and custodian services

e fund management

e the provision of agency services for savings plans

2. IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued a
number of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards, herein collectively referred to as
the new HKFRSs, which are generally effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted
these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004. The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the impact of these new HKFRSs and the initial assessment indicated that
the adoption of the new HKFRSs in 2005 would not have a significant

impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and Interpretations) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the periodic

remeasurement of equity investments, as further explained below.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Pursuant to a resolution passed on 22 December 2003, the Company
changed its financial year end from 31 March to 31 December to
coincide with the financial year end date of most local and international
financial institutions, so as to facilitate the shareholders and stakeholders
of the Company in evaluating the performance of the Group in
comparison with those of other financial institutions. Accordingly, the
prior year's financial statements were presented for a period of nine
months rather than for a period of twelve months. Consequently, the
comparative amounts for the consolidated profit and loss account,
consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated cash flow
statement and the related notes are not comparable with those of the

current year.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2004.
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition or disposal,
respectively. All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit and loss
account to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company'’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity.
The joint venture company operates as a separate entity in which the

Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital
contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint
venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture company’s
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the
venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital contributions, or

in accordance with the terms of the joint venture agreement.
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(continued)

Joint venture companies (continued)

A joint venture company is treated as:

(@) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or indirectly,

over the joint venture company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral
control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint

venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control,
but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less than 20% of the
joint venture company’s registered capital and is in a position to

exercise significant influence over the joint venture company; or

(d) along term investment, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture company’s registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant

influence over, the joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is subject to
joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled
entity.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of the
jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's interests in
the jointly-controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance sheet
at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of

accounting, less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess
of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's share of the fair values of
the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of

acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance
sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis over its

estimated useful life of 20 years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business Combinations” in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated against consolidated
reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the
Group applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such
goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill
on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is treated

according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by
reference to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the
attributable amount of goodwill which remains unamortised and any
relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously
eliminated against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on

disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining eliminated
against consolidated reserves, is reviewed annually and written down for
impairment when it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the impairment loss
was caused by a specific external event of an exceptional nature that
was not expected to recur, and subsequent external events have

occurred which have reversed the effect of that event.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are
also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or

corporate entities.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in
prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use

and its net selling price.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for

in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and
loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at
a revalued amount, when the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the
fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that

asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
of each asset over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates
used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land Over the lease terms

Buildings 2.5%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Computer equipment 30%
Motor vehicles 20%
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHERME @

(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in
the profit and loss account is the difference between the net sales

proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade on or through
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures Exchange”), are

stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

Amortisation is calculated on the straight-line basis over a period of 10

years to write off the cost of the rights.

Other assets
Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at cost less any

impairment losses on an individual asset basis.

Long term investments
Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and unlisted

equity securities intended to be held on a long term basis.

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date, on an individual investment
basis. Unlisted securities are stated at their estimated fair values, on an
individual basis. The estimated fair values of unlisted investments are
determined by the directors having regard to, inter alia, their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date and other financial data

considered relevant in respect of such investments.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of a security are
dealt with as movements in the long term investment revaluation
reserve, until the securities are sold, collected, or otherwise disposed of,
or until the securities are determined to be impaired, when the
cumulative gain or loss derived from the securities recognised in the long
term investment revaluation reserve, together with the amount of any
further impairment, is charged to the profit and loss account in the

period in which the impairment arises.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held for
trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on the basis of their
guoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on an individual
investment basis. The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of a security are credited or charged to the profit and loss account

in the period in which they arise.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term
highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on

demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and bank balances comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which are not

restricted as to use.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised
in the profit and loss account, or in equity if it relates to items that are

recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary

differences:

e except where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses, to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax

assets and unused tax losses can be utilised:

e except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably,

on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of long and short term investments, on the transaction

dates when the relevant contract notes are executed;
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(b) commissions and brokerage income on dealing in securities, futures,
options and bullion contracts and the profit and loss on trading in
securities, futures, options and bullion contracts, on the transaction

dates when the relevant contract notes are executed;

(c) consultancy and financial advisory fees, placing, underwriting and
sub-underwriting commissions, and commission income from the
sale of savings plans, on an accrual basis in accordance with the

terms of the underlying agreements;

(d) income from fund management, custodian and handling services, in

the period in which such services are rendered;

(e) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account the

principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable;

(f) income from leveraged foreign exchange transactions are recognised

on an accrual basis; and

(g) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment

has been established.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance sheet
date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the

year by the employees and carried forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required number
of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible for long service
payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of
the termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of employment meets the

circumstances specified in the Employment Ordinance.
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Notes to Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R BT EE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments (continued)

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible future long service
payments to employees, as a number of current employees have
achieved the required number of years of service to the Group, to the
balance sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is terminated in
the circumstances specified. A provision has not been recognised in
respect of such possible payments, as it is not considered probable that
the situation will result in a material future outflow of resources from the

Group.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's
employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group
when an employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting

fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute
to the success of the Group’s operations. The financial impact of share
options granted under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company's or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the options
are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account or
balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of share options, the
resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as additional share
capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the
Company in the share premium account. Options which are cancelled
prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the register

of outstanding options.
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Notes to Financial Statements
B % 3R 3R BT &

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Rentals payable under such operating leases are charged to the profit

and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the capital and reserves section of
the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in
a general meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the

shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s Bye-laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim
dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately

as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange

differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of subsidiaries and jointly-
controlled entities operating in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC")
and overseas are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net
investment method. The profit and loss accounts of subsidiaries and
jointly-controlled entities operating in the PRC and overseas are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year, and their balance sheets are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The
resulting translation differences are included in the exchange fluctuation

reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows
of subsidiaries operating in the PRC and overseas are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of subsidiaries operating in the
PRC and overseas which arise throughout the year are translated into

Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

3.
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Notes to Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R BT EE

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment. In determining the
Group’s geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the segments
based on the location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the assets. No further geographical
segment information is presented as over 90% of the Group’s assets are

located in Hong Kong.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately,
according to the nature of their operations and the services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers services which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of the other business segments. Summary details of

the business segments are as follows:

(a) the broking segment engages in securities, futures, options and

bullion contracts broking and dealing;

(b) the margin and other financing segment engages in the provision of
margin financing to margin customers, and personal loans and

commercial loans to individuals and corporate customers, respectively;

(c) the corporate advisory, placing and underwriting segment engages
in the provision of corporate advisory, placing and underwriting

services;

(d) the trading and investment segment engages in investment holding,
and proprietary trading of securities, futures, options and bullion

contracts; and

(e) the others segment comprises fund management, the provision of
custodian and handling services, leveraged foreign exchange trading

and the sale of savings plans.

Intersegment transactions are conducted with reference to the prices

charged to third parties.
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Notes to Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY =
4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. FHER @
Business segments E) i
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset, TREFIRNEBEGZ D2 WA R, (&
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business segments. B)RETEE ABRAZER -
e Group AnE
B
i Corporate
E Margin and advisory, placing
IR Broking other financing and underwriting Trading and investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
] -
E@ g4z% FRRAREE bE#H REREH RERRE it i E
K Period from Period from Perod from Period from Period from Period from Period from
E Yearended 1Apri2003to  Yearended 1Apil2003to  Yearended 1Apr 2003t  Yearended 1Aprl2003to  Yearended 1Apri2003to  Yearended 1Apil2003to  Yearended 1 Apil 2003 to
£ 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Decerber
% 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
o HKS'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HKS /000 HKS'000 HKS'000
= i e HoRE=F HoEE-F i H-23=F H-23=F
§ BE PRA-RZ B2 RA-BE B2 DBR-BZ B2 PA-BZ BE PRA-RZ B2 RA-BE B2 DA-BZ
¥ CBEmE  CRISE EEME CTTCE ZBEME CRECE CREmE C2SF ZBEME CTTSE CREME CESSE EEME CRICE
“2 t2B=t-B $ZA=t-B +2B=1-B tZA=+-B +2A=t-B t2A=+-B t2A=t-8 24 t2f=t-8 $ZA=1-B +2B=1-8 +2A=1+-B t2R=t-8 +2A=1-8
= 58 2] 534 4R LEE il LFE ] 58 2] Ji3:3:4 g Ji3:3:4 4R
ZBEmE  CRISE 3EmE CTTCE CBEME CRECE CREmE CRSF ZBEME CTTSE CREME CRSSE EEME CRICE
104 TR TR TRR AR TAR TAR  TRR AR MR T TRR  TER  THR T
) Segment revenue: ABRA
= Sales to external HET
f“; customers SRER 216,400 144,024 76,085 65,162 36,792 24,609 16,107 4672 1392 6,771 - - 356,776 245,258
§ Intersegment sales 2558
= bE 13 219 787 5872 49 - - - - - 231 (6091)  (1.447) 5 -
< Total 5t 216,619 144811 81,957 65,591 36,792 24,629 16,107 4672 1392 7,002 (6,091) (1447) 356,776 245,58
Segment results ARE 52,303 32822 23244 16,383 2439 4437 9,697 4997 (454) (541) - - 81,229 58,098
Unallocated expenses ~ RAEFR (9,310) (12,217)
Profitfromoperating ~ {E£HK
activities bt 71919 45,881
Share of profits and B4R
losses of jointly- BERE
controlled entities BB - - - - - - - - 1,456 4) - - 1,456 (4)
Profit before tax BBAER 79,375 45,877
Tax i (9,095) (4.297)
Net profit from ordinary B F&(5
activities attributable RELH
to shareholders @ 70,280 41,580




Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 3R 3% Bff =E
4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4., DEER @)
Business segments (continued) X¥o®W (#)
Group & E
Corporate
Margin and advisory, placing
Broking other financing and underwriting Trading and investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
BRER RRREMEE %0 EEREH EERRE it W &8
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
% k3 ZEEME ZEEME -F%-F CERBME CFT-F CBEME S ZEERE ZEEME %%
TER TER TEn TR TER TR TER ThR &R TER AR
Segment assets HEEE 2,207,993 1,810,639 1,355,064 1,571,054 138,399 741m 346,270 227,304 45,704 37811 (13255200 (866,334) 2,767,910 2,854,585
Interests in RERRE
jointly-controlled RERA
entities ER - - - - - - - - 4,498 3,042 - - 4,498 3,042
Unallocated assets AOREE 20,743 26,201
Total assets BEE 2,793,151 2,883,828
Segment liabilities AERE (1,963,824) (1593,784)  (722,034)  (981,002) (53,867) (29,604)  (309,904)  (281,031) (80,223) (32,188) 1,325,520 866,334 (1,804,332) (2,051,.275)
Unallocated liabilities ~ ®AE&E (1,862)  (10,101)
Total liabilities EX-L (1,806,194)  (2,061,376)
Other segment a8
information: BH
Depreciation ik 11,016 8,316 3815 3,697 2,043 1,080 808 356 579 388 - - 18,261 13837
Amortisation of aVEE
intangible assets B 813 610 - - - - - - - - - - 813 610
Write-back of REEM
provision for B
doubtful debts - - - (693) - (150) - - - - - - - (843)
Capital expenditure EARX 1211 3574 4,336 1,634 2,164 458 894 276 699 168 - - 20,204 6,110
Unrealised losses/ Bk
(gains) on REZK
revaluation of 25EE/
short term (k) -
investments, net FE - - - - - - 1,520 (3,206) - - - - 1,520 (3,206)
5. TURNOVER 5. E¥H

Turnover represents commissions on dealing in securities, futures,
options and bullion contracts; interest income from margin and other
financing; consultancy and advisory fees; commissions earned from share
placing, underwriting and sub-underwriting; income from the provision
of custodian and handling services; income from fund management;
profit and loss on trading in securities, futures, options and bullion
contracts; dividend income from investments; income from leveraged
foreign exchange trading; and commissions income from the sale of

savings plans, after elimination of all significant intra-group transactions.

EERBEYHEERNSMBEEARSRZE
BiEy  HE HERESBEANZAER
RIEWA - FREEBEEOMSRA -
REFRABRA  RHEE  BHEESBH
PRI Z A& - RURE REEIERB Z WA
HeEEMEZRA B8RS  #5  H
BRETBANZER  REMSBRBWA
TEIRSNE B BT S A RS & = = &1 P
BRSUWA -
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Notes to Financial Statements
B % 3R 3R BT &

5. TURNOVER (continued)

5. BXHE @

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

THEBRBRABTAEERANA

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
H-ZTT=4F
BE mA—BE
—EENF ZTT=F
+=A +=A
=+-8 =+-8
LFEE 1EERfA
FET F&T
Securities dealing and broking: BHEERSLES
Commission on securities dealing BEEESFZA® 160,594 106,295
Futures dealing and broking: HEE T RSLET
Commission on dealing in futures/options/commodities ~ E&EHE M TRz ML 54,982 37,259
Interest income: MEHA
Margin and other financing FREEMEE 76,085 65,162
Corporate finance and advisory: RERE KK
Consultancy and financial advisory fee income R KRV E B AERA 19,519 17,900
Placing, underwriting and RE - BiEkyBERE
sub-underwriting commission 17,273 6,729
Bullion contracts dealing: EeBANEE:
Commission on bullion contracts dealing BESESBAOZAS 824 470
Income earned from the provision of nominee REREARRE
and custodian services: BRTE 2 WA
Custodian and handling service fees REREEREE 6,760 4,786
Fund management: EeER:
Management income BERIA 4 23
Performance income FIBUA - 6
Income from proprietary trading: BEEBEZMA ¢
Profit on securities trading, net BEEBHF 2 mr  FH 10,589 4,679
Dividend income AR 2 A 3,490 906
Profit/(loss) on futures, options and EEHE  HREEREZEAHN
bullion contracts trading, net ZimH, (E18) - F5E 2,028 (913)
Income from leveraged foreign exchange trading IERINEE B 2 A 938 -
Commission income from the sale of savings plans HERETE 2Bl A 3,690 1,956
356,776 245,258




Notes to Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R BT EE

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6.

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at after charging/

S
AREE 2 G EIEFTINA, (Gt A) TF

(crediting): FHEEB/WE -
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
H-TT=F
B2z MA—H=ZE
—EENF —TT=F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
IHEE LEEARS
FET FHEIT
Depreciation (note 13) e (MEE13) 18,261 13,837
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 14)* | EE 2 EH (HE14) * 813 610
Minimum lease payments KEREREN 2 REHESRIE
under operating leases:
Land and buildings T RIEF 16,461 13,473
Computer equipment BRI 16,172 11,391
Auditors’ remuneration ZERRN N & 1,680 1,619
Staff costs (including directors’ BETITRAN(BEESME H:E7)) -
remuneration (note 7)):
Salaries and allowances e k2R 85,007 73,317
Bonuses He 14,750 3,611
Commission to accounts executives EEEEAS 48,171 32,074
Pension scheme contributions BRINEFTEIHER 5,780 2,553
Less: Forfeited contributions W R U SR (428) (258)
Net pension scheme contributions RIK@ETEVFHR 5,352 2,295
153,280 111,297
Write-back of provision for doubtful debts RERR A - (843)
Bad debts written off R AR SR 551 30
Interest expense for securities broking KEFFELERATAREE
and margin financing operations: EB2MERX
On bank loans and overdrafts BITERRES 6,625 8,921
On other loans HEMER 953 1,270
On loans from related companies REBERARIZER 65 479
Others Hib 234 -
7,877 10,670
Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets EEETEEEZER () 9 (10)
Gain on disposal of long term investments HEREBIRE 2 iz (3.312) =
Unrealised losses/(gains) on revaluation BEE Hﬂ&éZﬂi“
of short term investments, net BB (=) - FE 1,520 (3,206)
Exchange losses/(gains), net EE%E/(H&H&) CFEE (1,738) 420
Dividend income from listed investments FHEE 2R BWA (2,592) (906)
Dividend income from unlisted investments JEEMIFRE Z B EHWA (898) =
Interest income FEUA (79,285) (69,506)

*  The amortisation of intangible assets for the year/period is included in

"Other operating expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit and

loss account.

* FR/ANEREEZHBEEBENGAE
BmRPZ[EMEERXZ]A -
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Notes to Financial Statements
B % 3R 3R BT &

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules

Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

EEM=

T RIBEESEHARSHERARAGZESE
THRAIREE DO FE 16162 BERE

Limited and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as EEMe 215
follows:
Group
AEH
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
H-TT=F
Bz mMA—H=Z
—gEmE —ze=f
+=A +=A
=t—H =t+—H
LEFE HARS
FET FHET
Fees: we
Executive directors WITES 750 563
Non-executive directors ERITES 875 562
Independent non-executive directors B EMITES 425 188
2,050 1,313
Other emoluments: Hitbii < -
Executive directors: WITES :
Salaries and allowances e RER 9,669 7,144
Performance related bonuses BRI B R Z TEAL 4,136 2,613
Pension scheme contributions NIESHK 577 54
14,382 9,811
16,432 11,124




Notes to Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R BT EE

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following

bands is as follows:

7.

EEME @

HeETHHEERNZES ABWT

Number of directors

EEAHY
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
H_FT=F
BZ mMA—H=Z=E
—ETME T =F
+=A +=A
=t—H =t—H
IEEE EAfE
FET FHET
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z T2 1,000,000/ 70 12 11
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ T2 1,500,0007% 7T - 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001% 7£ 2 2,000,0007 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,0017% 7c 22,500,000/ 7T 2 -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,0017% 7T 2 3,000,0007 7T - 2
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,0017% 75 24,500,000/ 7T 2 —
17 16

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year.

EENFRLEREENLHERERRER

ZWBRERME -
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Notes to Financial Statements
B % 3R 3R BT &

8. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 8. HEFEHRSZER

AEEAEEREF SR 2 EERE=S
(BEZZBZE=F+-_A=+—HB -8 :
=R)EE  HB® 2 HER EXHEE7ET -

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
three (period ended 31 December 2003: three) directors, details of

whose remuneration are set out in note 7 above. Details of the

BHEMERRA)

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A

—
—
o

Annual Report 43k 2004

remuneration of the remaining two (period ended 31 December 2003:

two) non-director, highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

HBRTIME (BHE_TZT=F+=_A=+—H

FHIf : M) RS F
FIER

FEFEEZHEH

Group
AEE
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
T =F
Bz MA—H=Z=E
—EENF ZTT=
+=A +=A
Eqr=[8 =+—H
IEFE HARS
FHExT FHET
Salaries and allowances e MoERL 5,042 3,302
Pension scheme contributions NESHK 33 18
5,075 3,320

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration

fell within the following bands is as follows:

HEeETIHRERNZEZSHIFESREAR

R

Number of employees

EE#E
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—ET=F
=z WmA—HZ=E
—EEMEF —EER=F
+=A +=A
=t—H =+t—A
IHFE HARE
FHExT FHET
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ 7T £ 2,000,000/ 7T - 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7T £ 2,500,000/ 7T 1 —
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7T 1 =
2 2




Notes to Financial Statements
B 7 3R 3R BT EE

9. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (period
ended 31 December 2003: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable

elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the

S

BiIH

BEMNGSHRDRFEANEETBREE 2 HFHE
ARPBEMERE175% (HE-TZE=F+—
B=+—B L8 : 17.5%) fELBE - £H
o[ 2 FERR B A U AR B AR R R 2 5 7%

countries in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, ZERZBITEN - RERED - EEM
interpretations and practices in respect thereof. ZBEABMEGE -
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
H_TZT=F
BZE mMA—H=Z
—gEng —ze=¢
+=A t=A
=+-8 =+-8
IFFEE 1FHAR
THERT FHT
Group: REHE :
Current — Hong Kong RNE—FHA
Charge for the year/period F/HANFIE 4,871 17
Under/(over) provision in BT/ EE RS
prior period/year TR/ (BB 465 (340)
Current — Mainland China ANE — HREIRRE - 41
Deferred (note 29) IRIE (M47529) 3,759 4,579
Total tax charge for the year/period RNEE/HAR AR IES 9,095 4,297

No provision for tax has been made for the jointly-controlled entities for
the year (period ended 31 December 2003: Nil).

FRIWEREEIEESE R RIEL R IERE
(BE-_ZEZZE=F+_-_A=+—HILHH :

&) -
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Notes to Financial Statements
B % 3R 3R BT &

9. TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using
the statutory rates for the countries in which the Company and its
subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are domiciled to the tax
expense at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable
rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

follows:

Group - Year ended 31 December 2004

9.

BB @)

TREEANARR - KB RRRARE
BAEBERAREMKRZAEL OEERXGFE
BRBLADE M 2 HIA I - ARREBRB X
B2 BRI TR ¢ W HE AR (B
EERE) AR BRI EETHE

AEE-BE-_FRONF+ A=
—BLEFE

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
B PR AR @
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HKS$'000 %
T T ThL
Profit/(oss) before tax BHER /(8 83,415 (4,040) 79,375
Tax at the statutory tax rate BAERE 14,598 175 (1,333) (33.0) 13,265 16.7
Adjustments in respect of current B HE BN
tax of previous periods il 465 05 - - 465 0.6
Estimated income not subject to tax PiZEE Wl N (1,178) (14) - - (1,178) (15)
Estimated expenses not REHB 2 X it
deductible for tax 807 1.0 - - 807 1.0
Estimated tax losses utilised REEREE Tl 5 e
from previous periods (4,261) (5.1) - - (4,261) (5.3)
Estimated tax losses not recognised RERR R 25 - 1333 330 1358 1.7
Others Hip (1361) (1.6) - - (1,361) (1.7)
Tax charge at the Group’s BAEEELR X
effective rate STEZHEIW 9,095 10.9 = = 9,095 15
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9. TAX (continued)

Group - Period from 1 April 2003 to 31 December 2003

9. BE @

AEE-—ZSE=FNA—HZE=-E
E=F+_-_A=1+—HHH

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
£k FEAKE ag
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FhL ThL ThL
Profit/(loss) before tax BHaaT/ (88 47,130 (1,253) 45877
Tax at the statutory tax rate BAEHX 8,248 175 ®13) (33.0) 7,835 17.0
Adjustments in respect of current HBEHE HEER
tax of previous periods AR (340) - - (340) 07)
Estimated income not subject to tax BEBMBIE WA (908) - - (908) (2.0)
Estimated expenses not deductible RAHR 2 st
for tax 5 454 36.2 459 1.0
Estimated tax losses utilised BER AL HENEEERT
from previous periods (2,761) - - (2,761) (6.0)
Estimated tax losses not recognised REERZ AR R 12 - - 12 -
Tax charge at the Group’s BAEEELR X
effective rate STEZHEL 4,256 Iy 32 4297 93

ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for the
year ended 31 December 2004 dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company was HK$41,210,000 (period ended 31 December 2003:
HK$81,233,000) (note 32(b)).

10. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

10. RRE(E B EEHKAF

BE-_ZTENF+_A=+—HLFE " &
REIMBRE P RE 2 RREN B ®EKLL
F%41,210,0008 T (HE_ZZT=F1+=_A
=+— A -8 : 81,233,000 7T) (M=
32(b) °
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11. DIVIDENDS 11. B2
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2003 to
31 December 31 December
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FT=F
8z mMA—BZ
—EEME ZTT=F
+=A +=A
=t—H =t+—H
LFEE B
FER FHET
Interim — HK4 cents AR B — B R T @ AR4 B
(period ended 31 December 2003: HK2 cents) (BE2=ZTZ2=F+-_A=+—H
per ordinary share 1EEARE 27840 23,046 9,448
Proposed final — HK2 cents R oR B RR B — B AR E AR 22l
(period ended 31 December 2003: HK2 cents) (HE-ZZZ=F1+=-A=+—H
per ordinary share LEERR « 27840) 11,705 11,339
34,751 20,787

12.

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the

Company'’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the net profit
attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$70,280,000 (period
ended 31 December 2003: HK$41,580,000), and the weighted average
of 554,718,868 (period ended 31 December 2003: 473,500,884)

ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the net profit
attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$70,280,000. The
weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is
the 554,718,868 ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the
basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average of
4,165,287 ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise of all share options outstanding
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the period from 1 April 2003 to 31
December 2003 had not been disclosed as the outstanding share options
had no dilutive effects on the basic earnings per share for that period, as
their exercise price was above the average market price of the

Company'’s shares during that period.

12.

FERRRARBALARR B RN S
TERRBFANE L& -

BREF

BREKXBF TR EF N AR R FE (54 F
70,280,000 T(EHE-—_TT=F+ A=+
— B LIEHAR ¢ 41,580,000/ 78) A R & A E %
1TE AR 2 I F 19 $554,718,8680% (B =
—EZT=F+ZA=+—BIHHE :
473,500,884f%) 5T & -

T REERF TR F N AR R FE L AT
70,280,000/ Tt & © st E R TSR E) i
P& 0 4E S 15 2k & 554,718,8680% (E2 51 & &A%
EXRBFEHRMEMRR) &R T R MNE
184,165,287 B A F A E 2 50 AR E
REBITEMERE TUET -

EREMARTEZERELHR ST =41 A
F+-A=+—HIHHEN
BRERBNTEHETZE  WUEREZ
MRz BREERNESE  REARKRE 2T
FEESRZBEAERR BN ZFHME -

—Hz2=_FT%=
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13. FIXED ASSETS 13. A EEE
Group & E
Leasehold  Leasehold  Furniture,
land and improve- fixturesand  Computer Motor
buildings ments equipment equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEL HE B %E
REF MEEE &S ERRE AE H)
FHET FHET T T T T
Cost: A
At beginning of year £4) 4,397 43,513 28,384 59,556 6,232 142,082
Additions WE = 2,572 1,156 16,476 - 20,204
Disposals HE (1,305) 4,112) (275) - - (5,692)
At 31 December 2004 RZBENF+ZA=+—H 3,092 41,973 29,265 76,032 6,232 156,594
Accumulated depreciation: 2REHE
At beginning of year F4 674 32,817 21,981 45,244 4,092 104,808
Provided during the year FRERE 99 4,880 2,886 9,456 940 18,261
Disposals & (176) (3,639) (180) - - (3,995)
At 31 December 2004 RZZZME+-A=1+—H 597 34,058 24,687 54,700 5,032 119,074
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 December 2004 RZBENF+ZA=+—H 2,495 7915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
At 31 December 2003 RZZEZ=4+-A=1+—-H 3,723 10,696 6,403 14,312 2,140 37,274
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13. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13. B EEE @)
Company P NN
Leasehold  Leasehold  Furniture,
land and improve- fixturesand  Computer Motor
buildings ments equipment  equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HELH HE HR#£B
REF LEL:10 ET ERRE AE ait
TR TR TR TR TR THT
Cost: B
At beginning of year F4) 2,483 22,095 12,490 239 5,942 43,249
Additions NE = 2,494 1,015 — - 3,509
Disposals HE (1,305) (3,985) (243) - - (5,533)
At 31 December 2004 RZTTME+=-A=+—H 1,178 20,604 13,262 239 5,942 41,225
Accumulated depreciation: 2HEHE
At beginning of year ) 266 13,062 7,501 111 4,060 25,000
Provided during the year FREMB 50 4,381 2,445 47 911 7,834
Disposals HE (176) (3,599) (178) - - (3,953)
At 31 December 2004 RZFZEME+=-A=1+—H 140 13,844 9,768 158 4971 28,881
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 December 2004 RZZTME+=-A=+—H 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
At 31 December 2003 RZZT=F+-A=+—H 2,217 9,033 4,989 128 1,882 18,249
The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are situated in I XFREAEE  BE L REFAAEE
Hong Kong and are held under the following lease terms: BT AEEHEs
Total
HK$'000
wE
FHT
At cost: RKANE
Medium term leases FEEE 1,914
Long term leases KHEE 1,178

3,092
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14.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

4. BLEE

Group
AEH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEENF —ET=F
FET FHT
Cost: B
At beginning and at end of year/period F O RE S HR 8,131 8,131
Accumulated amortisation: g 3l
At beginning of year/period F /811 2,709 2,099
Provided during the year/period F RS 813 610
At end of year/period FHR 3,522 2,709
Net book value: BREDFE :
At end of year/period & HRR 4,609 5,422
15. OTHER ASSETS 15. HiEE
Group
AEH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EETNF ZET=F
THERT FHT
At cost: BRKAE :
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: Rz RE
Compensation fund BEES 309 309
Fidelity fund BREE 300 300
Dealers’ deposit with the Securities and BHELRHAESRBER
Futures Commission ZEERHERSE 350 350
Stamp duty deposit ENFER R ® 500 250
Contributions to The Central Clearing and PRAEE RRINRE
Settlement System Guarantee Fund REBESHEN 540 760
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong Securities NTFEERREEFRA
Clearing Company Limited ZAEE 300 300
Reserve fund with The SEHK Options Clearing BE ?ﬁéﬁz%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁ B
House Limited BRARZEES 2,772 1,500
Deposit with the Compensation Fund of the RERFBEES &S
Futures Exchange - 100
Deposit with HKFE Clearing Corporation Limited REBHEEEBRAA]
in contribution to the reserve fund %1%@2&@ 4,325 2,836
Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese Gold BEASREZFHSEEKAE
and Silver Exchange Society 350 350
Compensation fund paid to The Shenzhen T FRINBHZZHERAR]
Stock Exchange Co., Ltd. ZEEES 300 300
Settlement Risk Fund paid to The Shanghai N LR %?EPE'%;“‘ B
Securities Central Clearing & o NG
Registration Corporation /\HEE 387 387
Club debentures gHES 368 368

10,801 8,110
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16.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

16. M B~ 7z s

Company
b N
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—ETMF ZTT=
FEx FHT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - BRAE 105,377 105,377
Due from subsidiaries FEURHT B 2 A 2 3RIE 605,489 335,886
Due to subsidiaries e B Al 2 5RIE (164,168) (109,146)
546,698 332,117
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no BB ATIGHRREEEM - €28 RER
fixed terms of repayment. TEENE o
Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: WBARRFBWT :

Percentage of

Place of Nominal value equity attributable

incorporation/ of issued ordinary/ to the Company

registration and registered Direct  Indirect

operations share capital NSl 2
Name MR BRITZER ZBRABEAL  Principal activities
EEE RBE HEMRAEHE HiE % TEEB
E-wealth Club Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Club association
BlEgBRAR BB 1,000,000/ 7T R
iT Technology Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
BEREMERERRR B 28T REER
iT Technology Holdings Inc. British Virgin Islands us$1 - 100 Investment holding
RERZHS (ES REZR
iT Technology (Shenzhen) PRC/Mainland HK$1,000,000 - 100  Provision of software
Company Limited* China 1,000,0007 7T development services
BEREARE (R BRAF* R B AR TRGLE M B 2 AR TS
Ocean Pilot British Virgin Islands us$1 - 100 Investment holding

Investments Limited RERZHS (E RE N

Prosper Ideal Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
BRERAF B 28T REER
Tai Fook Asset Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
Management Limited BB 7,000,0007 T and asset management

AREEERARAH

REZRREEEE
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16.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

16.

RB AT 2R (&)

Percentage of

Place of Nominal value equity attributable
incorporation/ of issued ordinary/ to the Company
registration and registered Direct  Indirect
operations share capital N2
Name HMRL R BRITLER ZBATAL  Principal activities
NG RBE B A 2 ZEE EiE % TEEB
Tai Fook Asset Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Proprietary trading
Nominees Limited B 28T BEEE
AEEEERRIBABRAT
Tai Fook Bullion Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 - 100 Bullion contracts
RESEERAR B 7,000,000/ 7T dealing and trading
ERBANBEERRS
Tai Fook (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands HK$11,576 100 - Investment holding
RERTHS 11,5767 7T REER
Tai Fook Capital Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 - 100 Provision of corporate
AEREBRAA] BB 20,000,000 7T, advisory services
Rt AR
Tai Fook e-wealth club Inc. British Virgin Islands USs$1 - 100 Investment holding
RERLHS (Ev KA
Tai Fook Finance Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 (Non-voting - 100 Investment holding,
RN BEER AR B deferred (Note) money lending and
HK$100,700,001) securities trading
28T (IRt REER  BEEB
AR (P EE) REHBE
100,700,001 %)
Tai Fook Fund Management Bermuda/Hong Kong Us$12,000 - 100 Fund management
Company Limited BRE/BH 12,0003 7T HeEm
AEECEBRERAR
Tai Fook Fund Managers Limited British Virgin Islands/ us$1 - 100 Fund management
ARESLEER AR Hong Kong 17T E&ER
EBRIEE BB
Tai Fook Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 - 100 Futures and options
REHEERAR N 25,000,000 7T broking and trading
HE RIS ER

REE

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A&&E4EEER AT
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16.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Nominal value
of issued ordinary/

16. RKIB R al 2= (@)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

registration and registered Direct  Indirect
operations share capital NSl 2
Name HEMR L BRITLER ZBRATAL  Principal activities
NEEE RBE R MR A 2 ZEE Hi % TEEB
Tai Fook Information British Virgin Islands us$1 - 100 Investment holding
Systems Inc. RBRELRS 1%L BEER
Tai Fook Information Systems Limited Hong Kong HK$11,000,000 - 100 Provision of
AEENRZFERAR 5 11,000,000/ 7T information
technology solutions
RUEABRBATL R
Tai Fook Information British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
Technology Inc. RBRELES E RAZR
Tai Fook Investment PRC/Mainland HK$2,000,000 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy (Guangzhou) China 2,000,000/ 7T investment consultancy
Company Limited™ R B K RE services
RIERAE AR (BMN) IR A o B R R 7S
BRAR
Tai Fook Investment PRC/Mainland US$700,000 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy (Shanghai) China 700,000% 7T investment consultancy
Company Limited* R B K RE services
RERAH AR (8) RAIRE o B R R 7S
BRAR*
Tai Fook Investment British Virgin Islands us$1 - 100 Investment holding
Management Inc. RBRELES (E BAER
Tai Fook Investment Hong Kong HK$42,500,000 - 100 Securities broking
Services Limited BB 42,500,000/ 7T and dealing
REREARBEER AR EFRLEREE
Tai Fook Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy Limited BB 28T consultancy services
AECEERBRARAA TR (LB R AR S
Tai Fook Net Inc. British Virgin Islands Us$1 = 100 Investment holding
RERAHS 17T REER
Tai Fook Net Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Dormant
AEHERAR B 1,000,0007% 7T Emex
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16.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16. RKTB AR 2w (@)
Percentage of
Place of Nominal value equity attributable
incorporation/ of issued ordinary/ to the Company
registration and registered Direct  Indirect
operations share capital N2
Name HMRL R BRITLER ZBATAL  Principal activities
NG RBE B A 2 ZEE =% Gif: TEEB
I
Tai Fook Nominees Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 - 100  Provision of nominee (.:&
Company Limited BB 50,000,0007% 7T and custodian services &
AEREABRAT RERBARRERE | &
=
Tai Fook On-line Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 = 100 Investment holding 3
REELHE B wapE | S
Tai Fook On-line Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 - 100 Provision of é
Services Limited BB 6,000,0007% 7T electronic financial E
ARETRLRBERAT services 3
RUETOMEYE | =
Tai Fook Research Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of 121
ABERHRERRAR B8 1,000,000/ 7T research services 3
IR g
i
5
Tai Fook Securities Company Limited Hong Kong HK$300,000,000 - 100 Investment holding, &
KEEHFBERAA EE 300,000,000/ 7t securities broking and E
dealing, leveraged <
foreign exchange
trading, margin
financing, provision of
placing, underwriting
and sub-underwriting,
and nominee services
REER  BREERk
BEE  ERIEEER -
FRIEE  RERE
BEERDEHE AR
KRB AR
Tai Fook Management Services Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
Company Limited B 28T management services
REERREERLAR REERRE
Tai Fook Wealth Management Group Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Provision of agency
AEREEMEEARAT B 2,500,000/ 7T services for savings
(Formerly Tai Fook Investment plans
Consultants Limited) RS RIRRS
(RIBARIREERERAR)
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16.

17

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

16. RKIB R al 2= (@)

* iT Technology (Shenzhen) Company Limited, Tai Fook Investment

Consultancy (Guangzhou) Company Limited and Tai Fook Investment

Consultancy (Shanghai) Company Limited are registered as wholly-foreign

owned enterprises under the PRC law.

#  Incorporated during the year.

Note: The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to dividends,

attend or vote at general meetings and receive any surplus in a return of

capital, winding-up or otherwise in respect of the first

HK$100,000,000,000,000 thereof.

.INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

*ORREABMERCRYNBERAR - REKREX
AR (EM) BRATRABRE G ABM
(L£8) BR AR REF B EEEM RIS
BEBE -

#  NEAREMAKIL -

MisE : WMEEREEROHEAHEZFRS B
FERRAEHNE FIREZEF - e
KM ELEXHEMBEBER T ZHE
100,000,000,000,000 T 2 (EAIRE AN
BRHAKIE -

17. AREEESEAT 2R

Group
AEE

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$°000
—EETNF —ET=F
FET THETT

Share of net assets (I FEE

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

4,498 3,042

HEAZEEAERBZFBHIIMT

Percentage of

registration and BOL
Business operations Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name structure HEMRL, interest power sharing activities
NEEE ES i Ey SR AR i B RERES RERE BROE TEEK
Shanghai SIIC Management Corporate PRC/Mainland 50 50 50 Provision of
Information Co., Ltd. NI China consultancy
B FEERERARAR BB A RE services
TR (LR R AR S
Tai Fook Century Asset Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 50 Asset
Management Company NG| BB management
Limited BEER

ARELEEEEERAR

The jointly-controlled entities are indirectly held by the Company.

Ut EHFIEEES B RRTIAARRRIEERE °
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18. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 18. REIRE
Group Company
rEH AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—ZBEmE —TT=F —BEEF —TT=F
FHERT FHET FERT FH&T
Listed equity investments in BEEZ FRkHIRE
Hong Kong, at market value &M1& 49,508 53,656 49,508 53,533
Unlisted equity investments, FETRMDIRE -
at fair value: BATE :
Hong Kong EH 34,224 17,355 - -
Mainland China (Note) REARE (B 4,625 3,625 = =
88,357 74,636 49,508 53,533

Note: The balance represented the promoter foreign shares of Changmao
Biochemical Engineering Company Limited, a company listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market Board of the Stock Exchange, of
HK$4,625,000 (2003: HK$3,625,000). Subject to certain restrictions on
transfer and upon obtaining the requisite approvals from, among other
bodies, the China Securities Regulatory Commission and the Stock
Exchange, the promoter foreign shares may be convertible into listed H
shares and shall thereafter carry the same rights and obligations of those

listed H shares.
The investments of the Group are issued by corporate entities.
At the balance sheet date, certain of the listed investments were pledged

to banks to secure certain bank facilities granted to the Company’s

subsidiaries.

Mk : ZEHRKEEREDCESIRRHARD
Al (—FRB 2 FTRIER E A R]) 2 %
B AINERRA,625,0008 T (ZTT=F :
3,625,000 7T) © 18 TE R 2 R
MATRT - ERSEEFEEFERER
ZESRBMTMERNSHRBL L EHE
18« B AINE IR AT B AR ETHA -
HMBRREN R EEE ETHRER -

AEENREREAEBET -

WEER - B EmRORE S EMRTRT -
NG TARFMB AR ZETRITEE -
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

19. G TFEF 2B

Group

REH
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000
—ETMF —TR=F
FEx FHT
Loans to margin clients FREFPZER 816,382 1,053,049
Loans receivable FEUER 16,836 120,745
Accrued interest FERTF S 4,142 8,062
837,360 1,181,856
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts o RIEBEREE (48,239) (48,239)
789,121 1,133,617

Loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities.
No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors, an aged
analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the business of

securities margin financing.

The amount of credit facilities granted to margin clients is determined by
the discounted market value of the collateral securities accepted by the
Group. As at 31 December 2004, the total market value of securities
pledged as collateral in respect of the loans to margin clients was
HK$3,997 million (2003: HK$5,176 million).

The loans receivable in the current year are unsecured and repayable on
demand or within one year. The balances in the prior year were secured
by listed or unlisted securities, and were repayable on demand or within

one year.

RYFREPZEFRHBHCERERER
o ARNEERRERIMEELRFREE
Z%%\EEIE%% AR FRRREC AT -

BFHFRBEPZMESERE - IRBAEERE
MzEARZIETENEE - R=_TTMN
F+_A=+—HB AHEAREFPERZH
HAEIR 2 AT {E A399,7008 L (ZET =
£ : 517,6008%87T) °

AEERWERLEER - AREREH—
FREE - Huiﬁéﬁﬁ%h‘ximiﬁzﬁi?ﬁ%%
TR - HREREK—FREE -
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

20. FEURBRFX

Group
rEH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
“EENE —ET=F
FTET FAET
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary ~ fEH B ¥EBBHREBEUT
course of business of dealing in: BIEFTE & < FEWBRR ¢
Securities and equity options transactions: BHERKREEHARERZS -
Clearing houses, brokers and dealers EEFT  KERRSHE 109,947 20,557
Cash clients BeygF 23,818 73,998
Futures and options contracts transactions: HERBAREEHRZS
Clearing house, brokers and dealers HEE  KERZFH 114,488 85,272
Bullion contracts transactions: ERBENRS
Brokers g 1,418 1,233
Accounts receivable arising from the R EEBBRRRMHE
ordinary course of business of the ¥EFR  BEREH
provision of corporate advisory, R4 BT EE A 2 FEMAR K
placing and underwriting services 7,923 5,145
257,594 186,205

The settlement terms of accounts receivable attributable to dealing in

securities and equity options transactions are two days after the trade

date, and those of accounts receivable attributable to dealing in futures,

options and bullion contracts transactions are one day after the trade

date. The above balances were all aged within 30 days.

EHcBERBREMER RN 2 BUERR
HRERRAZZREMA - MAE - HER
ELBANRFEMEZBBRT - BHEHR
AIRRZHE—R - U E&EHZREER30
A -
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

An aged analysis of accounts receivable attributable to the provision of

20. FEWARAR ()

RN - BERBHRB RS Z EEER

corporate advisory, placing and underwriting services is as follows: AERER DT -
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EEME —TT=F
THERT FHET
Within 3 months =EARN 4,812 3,463
Between 4 and 6 months MZE N EA 125 510
Between 7 and 12 months +Z+=REAR 1,780 981
Over 1 year HBih—F 1,206 191
7,923 5,145

The Group allows a credit period according to the relevant business
practice. Credit limits are set for customers. The Group seeks to maintain
tight control over its outstanding receivables in order to minimise credit

risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by management.

21.OTHER RECEIVABLES

AEBEREHEXENGTEFLEEYR - BP
BRBEERE - AREEREERKERER
HFBRENESAREEERR - EEES

A BHIFOR o

21. HEWERR

Group Company
REE AR T
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Note —ZEMHE —TT= —EEME —TT=
B 5E FBT FHEIT FHxT FHET
Prepayments, deposits and TERRIE - R REA
other debtors FEURAR X 24,133 26,023 8,365 9,428
Due from related companies ~ FEU B8 A A5k IE 22 709 158 - -
24,842 26,181 8,365 9,428
22.DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 22. EWWBEDQTRIE
The amounts due from related companies are unsecured, interest-free EREEARREASEEA  RERERETE

and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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23.SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 23. EHARE
Group
rEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
“EENE —ET=F
FER FAET
Listed equity investments, at market value: FIRIPIRE - RTHIE -
Hong Kong B 30,284 18,925
Elsewhere H b [E 519 332
30,803 19,257
24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24, FE{FRRFX
Group
REE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EZNE —ET=F
FET FAET
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary EAREBARPERUTSE
course of business of dealing in: FEE & 2 FEFTRREK -
Securities and equity options BHEERKRZHARERZS
transactions:
Brokers and dealers BRERXZHE 492 45,144
Cash clients RBegF 775,219 750,889
Margin clients FEEF 512,597 461,052
Futures and options contracts HERBAREEHRZS
transactions:
Clients ®F 215,662 176,607
Bullion contracts transactions: EeBEARS
Clients By 13,426 7,147
1,517,396 1,440,839
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24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (continued)

The settlement terms of accounts payable attributable to dealing in
securities and equity options transactions in respect of brokers and
dealers and cash clients are two days after the trade date and the

balances were aged within 30 days except as further described below.

Included in accounts payable to cash clients attributable to dealing in
securities and equity options transactions is an amount of approximately
HK$703,970,000 (2003: HK$715,031,000) representing these clients’
undrawn monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. The balances
are repayable on demand. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the
opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in view of

the nature of such transactions.

Accounts payable to margin clients attributable to dealing in securities
and equity options transactions are repayable on demand. Included in
balance is an amount of HK$16,124,000 (2003: Nil) due to a related

company.

Accounts payable to clients attributable to dealing in futures, options
and bullion contracts transactions are margin deposits received from
clients for their trading of futures, options and bullion contracts,
respectively. The excesses of the outstanding amounts over the required

margin deposits stipulated are repayable to clients on demand.

No aged analysis is disclosed in respect of accounts payable to margin
clients attributable to dealing in securities and equity options transactions
as well as to clients attributable to dealing in futures, options and bullion
transactions as, in the opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not

meaningful in view of the business nature.

24. RS RRAR ()

BT XPrtsh  MERE RSB RASEP
EFEERREMER S EIEZ EMNRR
HEHRR AR ZRRMK - EHERETBB
30K °

REMEZFEEZERBESE
B¥E4 /703,970,000 7T (==
© 715,031,000 7T) 2 FERAEE
ERPZAPARIEBELE - B8
EREEE - ARESRARR DY
m@&%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ'Wﬁ%ﬁﬁ%m%

B
NS
)Ul]ﬂ

[11
ﬁ4 48 -FH il
i” \

A

BHEBERREAEZRIEOZENFER

PRZERARERRER AHhEEREE

N —BERRIFIE16,12 AOW%HfTT*

F:m)

HE  HERECBAARIEBRMGZIE

H%ﬁZ%mﬁ%Xﬁ =Y E HERE
7%@@ﬁ2ﬁ@ o J IH 38 TE FF

&i mzéﬁTlﬁgTéﬁ%

HRNEZRRRED ﬁ%%” P R

HE - %%&féﬁ %Z%%ﬁ%l

%M&EE%E~%%&%@%%Eﬁ%E
ZENFREFPERIREDIN -
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25.OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

25. b BN RIER BT EE

Group Company
rEE AT

2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Note =—ZBHME =—TT=-F =-BBNF —TT=-F
iz BT BT BT T
Accruals and other liabilities ErraEREMEE 35,798 31,310 5,484 14,973
Due to related companies FE — R B3 A B 30I8 26 56,876 298 298 298
92,674 31,608 5,782 15,271

26.DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest-free and

have no fixed terms of repayment.

27.LOANS FROM A RELATED COMPANY

26. B —ERAEARRE

g

o+

el

FBARFIASEERR 2R REE

A58

- o

il
FalE
L

27. —BREARARHNER

The balance at the prior period end was unsecured, bore interest at ZEFRAHAENERBEER  REB
0.5% above the HIBOR per annum and was fully repaid during the year. WITRZEFEMOSE 2 FFEHEF S
ERFANBHEE -
28.INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. ST EMITER R HEMER
BORROWINGS
Group
rEH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—zEns —FT=f
FHET FAET
Bank overdrafts, secured wITEX - FEA 19,832 19,832
Bank loans, secured RITER - HIKA 60,040 351,223
Other loans, unsecured HEER - SR 114,390 114,291
194,262 485,346

(@) The secured bank loans and overdrafts of the Group are secured by
the listed shares held by the Group as security for advances to
customers (with the customers’ consent) and by the Group's listed

shares.

(b) The unsecured other loans bear interests at rates ranging from

0.75% to 1.5% per annum and are repayable within one year.

(@) AEEZEEMRTERREHAE
Bt TEP ZEF M A FEMRZ
EmBh (CERFRE) RAKEZ £
A fEHE AR -

(b) EBEFEMERZFEMNENT075EZE
158 AR—FANEE-
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period are as follows:

B 7% 3R 3R BT &
29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES 29. EERIEEE BfE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year/ ELEHBREREERNT HRZE8NT

Deferred tax liabilities EEHEAE
Group
KE
2004
Accelerated tax
depreciation
=t £ 3.0
IEBIEFTE
HK$’000
FE T
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZFE—HA—H 608
Deferred tax charged to the profit and FARNBERERADZHKRZ
loss account during the year (note 9) JEEFE T8 (MI5E9) 1,586
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZZTWF+=_A=+—H
at 31 December 2004 ZIRETIE B EERE 2,194
Offset deferred tax assets related A — T SR [ — g
to income tax levied by the same B P15 B M K 8
tax authority on the same entity HRIEFIHE &= (1,739)

At 31 December 2004

R-FEmEF-A=+—R 455
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29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group
REH

29. EEBIBEE BE @

EEBEEE
2004
—EENF
Losses
available
Decelerated for offset

tax

against future

depreciation taxable profit Total
A] F LU 8%
fni RIRPERBL
REHE Bz &R a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT FTER
At 1 January 2004 RZZTTWNF—HA—H 1,945 5,066 7,011
Deferred tax charged to the profit and FARB=mEANE R
loss account during the year (note 9) ZIEFERITE (FH7E9) (97) (2,076) (2,173)
Gross deferred tax assets RZZEZWE+—A
at 31 December 2004 =t+—HZEE
RIBEEBRE 1,848 2,990 4,838
Offset deferred tax liabilities related A — B A R 3 R —
to income tax levied by the same tax BRI ATIS T
authority on the same entity HIHRRERTE B E (1,739)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZTNEF
+=—A=+—H 3,099

Net deferred tax assets
at 31 December 2004

RZZTTWFE+=A
=+ —BHELEHEA
BEFE

2,644
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29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued) 20 EEBIEEE BE @

Deferred tax liabilities ELEHREAE

Group

AEH
w 2003
= —zz=¢
I
H Accelerated tax
ifi depreciation
£ MEBESE
£ HK$'000
s FHET
“§
2 At 1 April 2003 RZZZT=FMWA—H 4,359
3 Deferred tax credited to the profit and FAREBERRANE [ #E
= loss account during the period (note 9) ZRIERETE (B 5E9) (1,668)

132 Gross deferred tax liabilities N-_ZET=F+-A=1+—H

- at 31 December 2003 ZIRIERIA B R 2,691
? Offset deferred tax assets related Rl — B 5 pe B A —
5 to income tax levied by the same EEBMAETM
E tax authority on the same entity B ELEHRIBEE (2,083)
S

At 31 December 2003 R-BE=F+_"A=+—H 608
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29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

Deferred tax assets

Group
REH

29. EEBIBEE BE @

EEBHEE

Decelerated
tax

2003
—TT=F
Losses available

for offset

against future

depreciation taxable profit Total
Al A AR 88
hnix N e
BIAITE bk | o g G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FAET
At 1 April 2003 R-ZTEE=FWA—H 2,182 13,159 15,341
Deferred tax charged to the profit and FANBRER AR
loss account during the period (note 9)  ZiEFER I8 (Fif5£9) (237) (6,010) (6,247)
Gross deferred tax assets R_ZEZTWEF
at 31 December 2003 +=ZA=+—H
BT A ERE 1,945 7,149 9,094
Offset deferred tax liabilities related [l — 150 745 4% B ¢
to income tax levied by the same tax B —ERBEWAMER
authority on the same entity ik SEHIELE R IBE & (2,083)
At 31 December 2003 R-SETE=F+_A=+— 7,011
Net deferred tax assets RZFZ=FF+=A=+—
at 31 December 2003 B IR AE A TE B B EE 6,403
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHREAME
Company
¥ YN
Accelerated tax depreciation
IR BE A B
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—zEns —zE=F
THERT FAET
At beginning of year/period RE /B - 1,148
Deferred tax credited to the profit and loss F AR ESERA
account during the year/period B E# 2 IEERIR - (1,148)
At end of year/period REHIR - =
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29. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued) 29. EEBRBEE BE @

Deferred tax assets

EEBHEE

Company
AT
[ Losses available for offset
% against future taxable profit
= A A BAIE 85 R SR IE R B
i 2 5 18
[
K 2004 2003
g HK$"000 HK$'000
5 —2ETNF —TT=F
3 FTER F&T
O
§ At beginning of year/period RE /B4 - 1,148
g Deferred tax charged to the profit and loss FHARBRERANE
account during the year/period bk 2 EFER IR - (1,148)
134
At end of year/period RE,HR - =
<
; Net deferred tax EETIR R - _
i
é& The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$163,743,000 REEBIRE BB 2B E15163,743,000%8
E (2003: HK$163,456,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting L (T =4 : 163,456,000/ C) * AR

against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses
as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some

time.

At 31 December 2004, there is no significant unrecognised deferred tax
liability (2003: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries or joint ventures as the

Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of

dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

H R AR SHEE A 518 2 2 R) 2 R ORI AR B 4
Mo mRUEBERVRERMBERZMER
A MY KRERRERBEE

RZZTWF+—A=+—H0  ®AEEE
THERARHAL AT RELAN 2HIA
AR EZ B EE K - AEE Y |EXERI
ZHEBEEE Rt EERRERRESREA
BE(CEER=F: &) -

AR R AR SR R S A E 45
B2k -
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30.SHARE CAPITAL 30. R4
Shares i)
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EETNE —ET=F
FTET FAT
Authorised: SEERA
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares 1,000,000,0000% & i% &
of HK$0.10 each 0.108 T2 E il 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BEIT R :
585,253,699 (2003: 472,401,699) 585,253,699% (=& %
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 472,401,6995%)
SREEN0E T LBR 58,525 47,240

During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:

(a)

(b)

The subscription rights attaching to 33,250,000 share options were
exercised at subscription prices ranging from HK$0.93 per share to
HK$1.20 per share (note 31), resulting in the issue of 33,250,000
shares of HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration, before
expenses of HK$31,098,000.

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 3 March 2004, Chow Tai
Fook Nominee Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company,
placed 85,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of
the Company to not less than six independent investors at a price of
HK$1.22 per share, and agreed to subscribe from the Company for
the same number of shares at the same price before taking into
account the costs and expenses of the placing and interest received
on the placing proceeds. The net proceeds of the subscription,
amounting to approximately HK$103.6 million, were used to
finance the capital requirements of the Group in its ordinary course
of business, including but not limited to, for initial public offering

margin financing and other business expansion purposes.

5 RAZBOT :

(a)

33,250,00017 & Ax R FT I 2 SR REREFI B
IARBEZIR0.93BILE1.208 T T A
1718 (MH5E31) - B 22 #1733,250,000
RERMEEI0ETZBRG @ FBRTH
Al 2 #4835 & X {8 /431,098,000 7T °

RE-ZSTENF=A=A:I22RE®
% ARAEERRARBREABR
“7%1&12%x2ﬁ%m$4mﬂ
EBUBREBEEREADARAES
85,000,000/% & AR EE0. 178 7T 2 Ik fn
WRIBERGT REEE 2 AN R H kAR
il & AT 13 AN IBUCER F 2 AT - LA RI(E 4
MANBRERSHE 2RH - RES
18 2 P15 5} 185 %6 493 103,600,000
T BRAEEREEKEENMTES
BEETRREALAAEERESHE
REMEBBETAR

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A&&E4EEER AT

—_

35

Annual Report &3 2004



BHEMERRA)

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A

13

(@)

Annual Report 43k 2004

Notes to Financial Statements

B 5 3R R MY R

30. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 30. IR (@)

Shares (continued)
(c) The Company repurchased a total of 5,398,000 of its ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each on the Stock Exchange. Details of the

repurchases are summarised as follows:

B 15 (#)

(0 772 RIFNEE A2 BT [B] #£5,398,000% & A%
EE0.108 T 2 AR - BEE 2 1515
AR

Number Purchase price
of shares per share Aggregate
repurchased Highest Lowest purchase
Month 8 = iR 12 BRERMEBEER price
A& Z¥E BS B BEEEE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT T T
July 2004 —ZETMFELA 96,000 1.10 1.05 104,800
August 2004 —ZZTMFEN\A 1,658,000 1.18 1.08 1,886,380
September 2004 —ZETMFENA 900,000 1.15 1.14 1,034,500
October 2004 —ZTTMF+A 2,336,000 1.15 1.08 2,585,620
November 2004 —ZENF+—A 408,000 1.1 1.09 449,760
6,061,060

5,398,000

Total expenses on shares

repurchased

BB 2 8 22,130

The repurchased shares were cancelled during the year and the
issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the par value
thereof. The premium paid on the repurchases of the shares, of
HK$5,543,390, has been charged to the share premium account.
An amount equivalent to the par value of the shares cancelled has
been transferred from the contributed surplus of the Group and of
the Company to the capital redemption reserve as set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and in note 32 to the

financial statements, respectively.

The repurchases of the Company’s shares during the year were
effected by the directors, pursuant to the mandate from shareholders
received at the last annual general meeting, with a view to
benefiting shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net asset value

per share of the Group.

6,083,190

FRBEzRORBEEE FEHE - AL
A2 BEITRATTEEZ SR T HRM 2 E
B o pAE Bl AR 7 B BT 2 14 #95,543,390
P2 i BE RO & BRI o MiRE R
TR EBR RV RERME32FTD BIET
BEREFHEROZEABAZSEENAEE
RANBZMABBRERANERNBEERHE -

FRABLEARARND DBESRIESARER
RE EBRRZEEMAETT - BRZMBAE
EEeRkEEFE  EARSBERENER -
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 30. R4 (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year/period with reference to F A EEBA AR B BHITRAZ #
the above movements in the Company’s issued share capital is as EmETZ RS mT:
follows:
Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account Total
ERITROEE ERITRE ROBER At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAExT FAExT
At 1 April 2003 R=ZZTZ=FWMA—H 475,633,699 47,563 408,768 456,331
Repurchased and cancelled B E RiEiE (3,632,000) (363) (2,732) (3,095)
Share options exercised BEAT{E 2 Rk 400,000 40 332 372
At 31 December 2003 and RZZE=F+=-A=+—H
1 January 2004 kZZFTNF—F—H 472,401,699 47,240 406,368 453,608
Share options exercised (a) BEAT{E 2 AR (a) 33,250,000 3,325 27,773 31,098
Issue of shares (b) BEITIR 17 (b) 85,000,000 8,500 95,200 103,700
Repurchased and cancelled (c) 2 8@ K3 #(0) (5,398,000) (540) (5,543) (6,083)
585,253,699 58,525 523,798 582,323
Share issue expenses RIDEITHZ = = (116) (116)
At 31 December 2004 RZZZNFE+=—A=+—H 585,253,699 58,525 523,682 582,207
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 31. B ETHE

31.

On 23 August 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved (i) the
adoption of a new share option scheme (the “2002 Share Option
Scheme”) which complies with the new requirements of the Listing
Rules; and (ii) the termination of the share option scheme adopted by
the Company at its special general meeting on 17 July 1996 and
amended by resolution of the directors on 30 July 1996 (the “1996
Share Option Scheme”), to the effect that no further share options shall

be granted under the 1996 Share Option Scheme.

At 16 November 2004, an option to subscribe for 1,000,000 shares
granted under the 1996 Share Option Scheme was lapsed because of
the expiry of its exercise period after 16 November 2004. Accordingly,
the 1996 Share Option Scheme ceased to have effect and was no longer

applicable.

At 31 December 2004, options to subscribe for a total of 16,300,000

shares were still outstanding under the 2002 Share Option Scheme.

R=ZFZ=_FNA=+=8 ' ~AARIKEH
AR E Em R BIFRE < ¥ e R st
E([ZZT—FBERETE) RKRIEERR

AIR—ANAANELtA+EtERRERIAS R
MAE—NNARNFER=ZTHEFRERE

212 BT B ([— NN N EREARERTELD) -
Bt AAREAEEBE - AFER
MEET BB L E — 57 AR -

RZZETEMNF+—A+XB  BE—AAR
B AR M 5T &4 I A 3R A% 1,000,0008% AR 19
Z2ERE R-TTWFE+—A+, 877
PR B T8 o Bk - — AN FERE
ETEAEAMAKN T HEA

R-ZEZENF+-_F=+—H RE-ZTZ
—FBRENEICRE CEREL AT RE
16,300,0008% % {5 ©
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31.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

A summary of the principal terms of the 2002 Share Option Scheme is
set out below:

The 2002 Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose of
attracting, retaining and motivating talented employees to strive towards
long term performance targets set by the Company and its subsidiaries
and at the same time allowing the participants to enjoy the results of the
Company attained through their effort and contribution. Under the 2002
Share Option Scheme, options may be granted to any full time
employees, executive and non-executive directors of the Company or any

of its subsidiaries or associates.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the date of
adoption of the 2002 Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme Mandate
Limit”) but the Company may seek approval of its shareholders at
general meetings to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit, save that the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
by directors of the Company under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval by
the shareholders of the Company at general meetings where such limit is
refreshed. Options previously granted under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company (including
those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised options) will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit as refreshed.
Notwithstanding the aforesaid in this paragraph, the maximum number
of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed
30% (or such higher percentage as may be allowed under the Listing
Rules) of the total number of shares in issue from time to time. As at 31
December 2004, the total number of shares available for issue under the
2002 Share Option Scheme was 30,674,169 shares, which represented
approximately 5.24% of the issued share capital of the Company at that
date. The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant under the 2002 Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period shall not exceed 1% of the total number of the Company’s shares
in issue. Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit is
subject to approval by the shareholders of the Company at a general

meeting.

31. BRER & @)

TR FRERE BN ERTREALT

ARARM_TT_FRREAS  EER
3 A NTEEER B TERARR R
HBARGENRERABR  ARKES
BEARS ZHMARAREBMNHHOER
WRZRR - RBE-_TT_FERETE
B TR T AR R Sk EL AR (R P A R Sk B
BRARZAEMERET TESFIHIFERT
B=-

BIE-TT - FHREE RAQFMEME
fth B AR A BT B T8 I 2 BB AR B R BT
£ BtmA FRITZ2&ESRNEE - TF
BBAARBRERA-_TT _FERENZB
HEBITROBE B D 2T ([FHEIRER
') EALQR AR R RS S RARE#E
EHERERE  BAARESRE-Z
T FBRE SRR RMEM H A AR
B RE 2 BREERERE - TEHRAR
RARIREBAEER L EREZRRAGE
THEARAREBETIRABS 21+ - RFTE
UWEBEH2BD 2 TRER - ZATERE
ZETFRBREAERARREME M
MREEET IR 2 AR (BERARITE - B
T BEESETECERE) TEFHE
RN - BREARBULMMBAE - BRIE=-T
T FRERRE 8 AR RME A E A IR
FTEIE R B M ARITE 2 BREE B RHAT
£ AW FE#T2E2ROBE - 75
HBBAD TT%ZE%H%P@%E =
T ETRAUBTFZEEADLL) °
ZNFE+—A=+—8 RE-TT_FH
ARERT BRI 2 RE AR +£30,674, 1690%
IEARARE BB BEITRNAS.24% - B 81T
BRin RIBIE ST _FEREFERER
Eﬂﬁwﬁk%ﬁ%%%ﬂm%/A%Z%
MR (BFEE1TE R RITHE 2 BARE) #1T
EmMBEFETZRNDZ2ESHE « RE[RT
— AT ERBAARAR B BEITRG B
DZ— o WMAGE— RN BBLRE E
ﬁ%h%'ﬁ%$&ﬂh%%h%ﬁ@ﬁﬁ°
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31.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BR#ESE @)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial
shareholders of the Company, or to any of their associates, are subject
to approval in advance by the independent non-executive directors. In
addition, any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at
the date on which such grant is proposed by the directors or with an
aggregate value (based on the closing price of the Company’s shares at
the date on which such grant is proposed by the directors) in excess of
HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’

approval in advance at a general meeting of the Company.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 30 days
from the date of the offer upon payment of a consideration of HK$1 by
the grantee. The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the directors, and such period shall commence not
earlier than six months from the date of the grant of the options and

expire not later than 10 years after the date of the grant of the options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors,
and shall be at least the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the
offer date; (ii) the average closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the offer date; and (iii) the nominal

value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote

at shareholders’ meetings.

The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of ten years commencing from the date on which it is conditionally
adopted by resolution of the Company at general meetings and will

expire on 22 August 2012.

AARRES  TETRABRTEZRRR

HEMBEARBERE AFLRBIFE
HITERIA st - AR B T ZMEK

B FEARITEFREE M EA LR EMR
BAE - mMEE+—ERBRR - BER
ERFERTERERZZZAAAREHET
B ZBED T8 —  HBEGEARAR
DRERELR THBREZZE A ZWTE
FTH) #BIBS008 BT - HAEELRERBART
BERERR ARG HAE

IR 2 ER AT R H A 240 B A
=T HARRZELD - HABRERAX
NREVEL - BREZTEHHAESE
E - ERABRENNEABRE > ZEBR
RN A A FRTTE -

BREZTEERESET - THRIRNRTI
=EZESHE ) RRARHNELN B R
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Notes to Financial Statements
B 7% 3R 3R MY =
31.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BB ESE @
Movements of the share options under the 1996 Share Option Scheme —NNANFHERESE T ZERERFRNZ
during the year are listed below: BEhn T
Price of the Company's shares ***
= Number of share options ARARE
@ BhREHE Exercise  Atimmediately At immediately
*@‘E At At Date of price  precedingthe  preceding the
ﬁ 31December  Granted Exercised Lapsed 31 December grant of Exerciseperiod  ofshare  grantdateof  exercise date
f‘* Name or category 2003 during during during 2004 share options*  of share options  options**  share options of share options
K of participant RZEZ=F  theyear theyear  theyear W-ZEME BiRE fTEBRE  BRE BRI SRR
_g" SEEHLIER TZAZT-B REARE  RERTE  WEREH T2ASt-8 0 BREE BR  fkE+  REBEE HiER S
S HKS HKS HK$
3 BT BT AT
z
E Directors g=
g Lo Lin Shing, Simon BE 4,500,000 = (4,500,000) = - 15May2001 16 November 2001- 093 1.12 1.10
< SET-E 16 November 2004
) 1ATEA I22-f
0 t-At7Rz
. “3IME
g -B1%R
il
E’; Wong Shiu Hoi, Peter &3 4,500,000 = (4,500,000) = - 15May2001 16 November 2001- 093 1.12 1.15
E'_;“ ZET-E 16 November 2004
£ SEAE: 33
t-At7Rz
“3IME
+-A17A
Lee Yiu Wing, Wiliam %482 2,500,000 - (2500,000) - - 15May2001 16 November 2001- 093 1.12 1.22
ZET-E 16 November 2004
RATEA 23-%
t-AtARE
“3IRE
+-A17AH
ChanChiOn, Derek [R5 % 2,500,000 - (2,500,000) = - 15May2001 16 November 2001- 093 1.12 1.15
ZET-% 16 November 2004
TAt+RA “55-F
t-Rt/RE
“3IRE
t-R17A
Luo Gang EH 1,000,000 = - (1,000,000) - 15May2001 16 November 2001- 093 1.12 NA
(Note) ZZZ—F 16 November 2004 NER
(H) RA1EA “3-
t-Rt/RE
“TIME
t-R17H
15,000,000 - (14,000,000) (1,000,000) -
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B 7% 3R 3R B =
31.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BRRESE @)
Price of the Company's shares ***
FARRE
Number of share options Exercise  Atimmediately At immediately
At BREHA At Date of price  precedingthe  preceding the
31December  Granted Exercised Lapsed 31 December grant of Exercise period  ofshare  grantdateof  exercise date
Name or category 2003 during during during 2004 share options*  of share options  options**  share options of share options
of participant RZZEZE  theyear theyear  theyear R-ZEME B ffERE BRE ZERLE REORE
SaE LGN t2AZt-B RERRE  RERTE  WEREH 2AZ1-8 R A BR TREe REAE HERSA -
HKS HKS HK$ Eé
BT BT BT i
B
®
Continuous contract  EHAH B
employees & z
In aggregate i 18,600,000 - (18,600,000) - - 15May 2001 16 November 2001- 093 1.12 121 %
%% 16 November 2004 3;
AAtEA -25-% 5
T-AtARE £
—ZEME g
t=A17A ‘
=
33,600,000 - (32,600,000) (1,000,000) -
141
Note: These share options lapsed during the year as a result of expiry of its BMiEE : EBRERTESRER  ERFAGE g
exercise period. 3 © %
=
S
Movements of the share options under the 2002 Share Option Scheme T _FEREFE T IBREREAZ =
during the year are listed below: FHWT: £
Price of the Company’s shares ***
FARRE
Number of share options Exercise  Atimmediately ~ Atimmediately
At EREHA At Date of price  precedingthe preceding the
31December  Granted Exercised Lapsed 31 December grantof  Exerciseperiod ofshare  grantdateof exercise date
Name or category 2003 during during during 2004 shareoptions*  of share options options** share options of share options
of participant RZES=F  theyear theyear  theyear W-ZEME BhRE TEBRE BRE ZERILE REOER
SaE LGN t2AZt-B RERRE  RERTE  WEREH T2AZ1-8 it B BR TREe REAEE HERSA
HK$ HKS HK$
BT AT AT
Continuous contract HEAH
employees k8
In aggregate st 19,450,000 = (650,000) (2,500,000) 16,300,000 5 September 2003 5 March 2004- 1.20 1.16 1.2
(Note) —Z%= 4 March 2009
(B t) NALHA e ks
“AnHZE
ZEThE
—AmA
19,450,000 - (650,000)  (2,500,000) 16,300,000
Note: These share options lapsed during the year as a result of staff resignation. Mk : HEWBRERES TEHE BRFREH-
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31.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the grant until
the commencement of the exercise period. All share options referred to

above are subject to a six-month vesting period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the case
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s share

capital.

*** The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the grant of
the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day
immediately prior to the date of the grant of the options. The price of the
Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the exercise of the share
options is the weighted average of the Stock Exchange closing prices over

all of the exercises of options within the disclosure line.

The 33,250,000 share options exercised during the year resulted in the
issue of 33,250,000 ordinary shares of the Company and new share
capital of HK$3,325,000 and share premium of HK$27,773,000 (before

issue expenses), as detailed in note 30 to the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 16,300,000 share options
outstanding under the 2002 Share Option Scheme, which represented
approximately 2.79% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
The exercise in full of the remaining share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of
16,300,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional
share capital of HK$1,630,000 and share premium of HK$17,930,000

(before issue expenses).

31. BRER & @)

* BRENREEBHHEL DR ZTRH
BRAMAL - LA EBRENEEHNY A
NEA -

o BARRBRARERKBITARKELER
MRS  BRETEENTHE -

x PRETRBNRHBRERHNOARA R
B DEZFXLBRERSN -5 808
ZPTUR T BT o ERWERITEBRER D
BVARRBRME - TR TR T ERE SRR E
BENMEBRETENMEFSE -

T NELTF BE AR AE 2£33,250,0000% + B g
733,250,000 8 A A Al E AR - IRAHTIE
3,325,000/ 7T AR 7 4 (B 1 h1 27,773,000
TC RINBREE1TRIY) » & REAFSMaRMIE30 -

REER - ARAIRIE T T FRERET
= 8 AR 7 {88 2 FE A% #E 2k 75 16,300,0008% + 49
IERARRZBEBEITRG 22.79% » &8
THEREEBRITE - ERRXEEAERE
2T %A% HNE1716,300,00008 AN A )
L@k - ANAR)Z BRAEIE 01,630,000 7T
P& 19 4 (& B K 382 01 17,930,00078 7T (R $0Bk %%
TRxX) °
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32.RESERVES 32. f#1E
(a) Group (a) A& H
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein for REBERHEBEANZEBERENAER R
the current year and the prior period are presented in the HEz28 - 23R BHRKRESEE
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 85 to 148 of FUUBAZHERAEREH K -

the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose in 1996 as a result of REBR—NAWNARNFEREFEXRRF LT é
the group reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the METEEERFEE ZBARBRIER &
Company and represented the difference between the nominal A A B BITIRAHEE AT B A A %g
value of the share capital issued by the Company and the aggregate ZBRARRD EEBTEMNE 2 EZ/ - %
of the share capital and the share premium of the subsidiaries lg
acquired. 5
>
The amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising R F BB AR MEEZEE - | %
from the acquisition of a subsidiary in previous year is approximately BREAR A RN 2 ©FE 4 /R60,000/8 7T © i
HK$60,000. The amount of goodwill is stated at cost. EESTEERABEEER - ,u_:
143
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32. RESERVES (continued) 32. &1 @)
(b) Company (b) &2 7
Longterm  Retained
Share Capital investment profits/
premium redemption Contributed revaluation (accumulated
account reserve surplus reserve losses) Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- RERE REEN/
RiEER EERE SRS EMEE  (BHER) &t
FiEn TR ThAL FiEn TR THL
At 1 April 2003 RZZZ=FNA—A 408,768 1,767 6,032 (48,622) (29,890) 338,055
Share options exercised - note 30 FERRHER1T(E — 30 332 - - - - 332
Repurchase and cancellation of BEYE s #ERG - 530
shares - note 30 2,732) - - - - 2,732)
Transfer to capital redemption BREABERGERE
reserve of the nominal value BERGHZEE
of shares repurchased - note 30 ~ 330 - 363 (363) = = =
Movement in fair value of a —EREREZATEEED
long term investment - - - 25,680 - 25,680
Net profit for the period RER LR - - - - 81,233 81,233
Interim 2003 dividend - note 11 “ER-FEHRHRE-MEN - - - - (9,448) (9,448)
Proposed final 2003 dividend RE_ZT=FERERE
-note 11 —Hizn - - - - (11,339) (11,339)
At 31 December 2003 and RZZZ=F+-A=1-H
1 January 2004 RZZZEMF-A-A 406,368 2,130 5,609 (22,942) 30,556 421,781
Issue of shares - note 30 BB -M330 95,200 - - - = 95,200
Share options exercised - note 30 BREETE - H530 21,773 - - - = 27,773
Share issue expenses - note 30 B3 17X - H7E30 (116) - - - - (116)
Repurchase and cancellation of BEWE R G - 530
shares - note 30 (5,543) - - - - (5,543)
Transfer to capital redemption BREAERGERE
reserve of the nominal value BERG FHE
of shares repurchased - note 30 ~ 330 - 540 (540) = = =
Movement in fair value of a —EREREZATEEED
long term investment - - - (4,025) - (4,025)
Net profit for the year REELF - - - - 41,210 41,210
Interim 2004 dividend - note 11 RN SRS -MEN = = - - (23,046) (23,046)
Proposed final 2004 dividend - note 11 RE-—ZTNERE
RERE -MzEN = = = - (11,705) (11,705)
At 31 December 2004 RZZTME+=A=1+—H 523,682 2,670 5129 (26,967) 37,015 541,529

The contributed surplus of the Company also arose in 1996 as a result of

the group reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company

and represented the difference between the nominal value of the share

capital issued by the Company and the aggregate net asset value of the

subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition. Under the Companies

Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the Company may make distributions

to its members out of the contributed surplus provided that certain

conditions are met.

RRBR—NANRFREHART LTHME
TEBEEEMEL 2R  THIEARE
EBRTRAEEENEEES BKEHE L
Az BEFEAEMEZEZR - BE—NN
—FRREQEE GIER]) - ARB RS
ABHPREBRERDIR - HIESETE

TR
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33.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in the

financial statements were as follows:

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

the Company has provided corporate guarantees to the extent of
HK$1,950 million (2003: HK$1,995 million) to secure the general
bank facilities granted to subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2004, the
amounts drawn against the bank facilities amounted to
HK$79,872,000 (2003: HK$370,832,000);

corporate guarantees to the extent of US$4 million (2003: US$4 million)
have been provided by the Company in respect of precious metals

trading facilities granted to a subsidiary;

corporate guarantees to the extent of US$8.8 million (2003:
US$4.5 million) have been provided by the Company in respect of

foreign exchange trading granted to a subsidiary;

the Company has provided a corporate guarantee to the extent of
HK$10,000,000 (2003: HK$3,986,000) in favour of the lessor in
respect of an operating lease arrangement for the leasing of

computer equipment by a subsidiary; and

the Group has a contingent liability in respect of possible future
long service payments to employees under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance, with a maximum possible amount of
HK$2,264,000 (2003: HK$2,585,000) as at 31 December 2004, as
further explained under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3
to the financial statements. The contingent liability has arisen
because, at the balance sheet date, a number of current employees
have achieved the required number of years of service to the Group
in order to be eligible for long service payments under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment is terminated under
certain circumstances. A provision has not been recognised in
respect of such possible payments, as it is not considered probable
that the situation will result in a material future outflow of resources

from the Group.

33. HAREE

N

—
=

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

BER  MBmRPARBEZIAEEDN
™

AR TR E R BBSRITEE MRS
Z A BIERKEEA195,0008 BT (=ZF
T =4 : 1995008 %) - R=ZTENW
FH+ZA=+—HZEEEXRzeRE
%79,872,0008 T (Z 2T = F :
370,832,0005& 7T)

ARBGBET—HHBRAREEESE
B EEmREZ A RERREA400
BETLT(ZEZ=F : 40083%7TT) ;

ARARET —HHE AR HHEHEE
BmiEft 2 A RIERKERSBOEXT
(ZZZ=F : 4508 %) ;

ARBA—FMEAREAEKREN
REMEZH  MEBAREZDRIE
10,000,000 7L (= F T = 4 :
3,986,000/ 7T) ¢ &

WK M 3[R BRI —ER AT
— SR AEERRAELREREE
(RBEIDRAREXNEARBES -
HAEIREE  R_TETEOF+_A
ST -BAUREAXNZESSER
2,264,000/ 7T (ZEZ =4 : 2,585,000
B - MR BEERRNEER
ETHREERASERBEREREZ
FE - RE(REERD) - REEHAE
& BEETBERATRIERE  ATER
RER%EE - ENAEERE - LiliE
REBHAEESRERRNERE Z A8
MAT - BUb IR B A] L2 A R
R -
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

35.

The Group leases certain of its office properties and computer
equipment under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties
are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years, and those for

computer equipment for terms ranging from two to five years.

At 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling

due as follows:

34 KEeHEERH

AEEUGEHESTAHERTTEMEME
-  SFEYEEERH—ERAF M
EMREEAEHRNSMERF -

s

TEMFE+—A=+—H AEEEAK
DN TEE B A G > AR S 7E T uh HARR N
ERMAREZNZHEELHET

Group Company
AEE AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE —TT=F —ZBERNFE —TT=F
FTHERT FHET FER FHET
Within one year —ER 17,225 17,586 423 9,970
In the second to fifth years, FE_EERF
inclusive (BIEEREMSF) 24,583 1,989 248 688
41,808 19,575 671 10,658
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. EREIE

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 34
above, the Group had the following commitments at the balance sheet
date:

B S E AR E XK EE34FE A - R
EREEABEENREZAENT

(a) Capital commitments (a) EREIE

Group

AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—sEns —EE=4
FET FHT

Contracted, but not provided for: BRI - BREE :

Computer equipment E B 1,009 327
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35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Commitments under leveraged foreign exchange trading
contracts

35. EAEIE @)

(b) ERNPEEESHNERE

Group
rEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
“EENF —ET=
FTER FHT
Purchase foreign currencies BEINE 123,955 -
Sell foreign currencies SHHINE 122,031 -

Note: Total commitments to purchase or sell foreign currencies under
leveraged foreign exchange contracts consist of a basket of

currencies which cannot be offset against each other.

(c) Commitments under currency futures contracts

MisE : BEERIMNESVBEILEIMNESLHN
AERE BR-ETFTHREAEHENE
" o

(0 IMEBESHHAEE

Group
rEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
“EENF —ET=F
THERT FHET
Currency futures contracts SNEBRES R 2,638 -

The Company had no significant commitments at the balance sheet
date.

36.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions

with related parties during the year:

RARRAEE B I EERARE

eall

36. MEALRS

BRERAHBHRRZEMMBHACKEER

ZREREHEREIN

REE R F N EEE

ALTZEEXSFEHRAOT -
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36.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(0)

During the year, the Company leased from New World Tower
Company Limited, a company controlled by Chow Tai Fook
Enterprises Limited (“CTF"), which is itself a company controlled by
the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun, a director of the Company,
certain office premises at New World Tower, 16-18 Queen’s Road
Central, Hong Kong, at a monthly rental, including rates,
management and air-conditioning fees, of approximately
HK$1,046,000 (period ended 31 December 2003: HK$1,046,000)
for a term of three years. The Group paid total rentals of
HK$12,553,000 (period ended 31 December 2003: HK$9,411,000)
for the period. The rentals paid were calculated by reference to
open market rentals as confirmed to the Group by an independent

professional valuer.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory services to
Besteam Limited, Cyber On-Air Group Company Limited, Lifestyle
International Holdings Limited and Mediastar International Limited,
companies controlled by CTF, which is itself a company controlled
by the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun. The corporate advisory fee
income from these transactions amounted to HK$4,081,000 for the
year and was charged in accordance with the terms of the

underlying agreements.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory and
underwriting services to New World Mobile Holdings Limited and
NWS Holdings Limited, companies controlled by New World
Development Company Limited, which is itself a company controlled
by the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun. The income from these
transactions amounted to HK$2,093,000 for the year and was

charged in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreements.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory services to
The Kwong Sang Hong International Limited, of which Mr. Lo Lin
Shing, Simon, director of the Company, is also a director. The
corporate advisory fee income from these transactions amounted to
HK$505,000 for the year and was charged in accordance with the

terms of the underlying agreement.

37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
board of directors on 12 April 2005.

37.

36. BEANLTRE (@)

(a

FR - ARARMFERRKEFRAAME
AEBEFEANEF 16185 RKNES
THAZEN  BAES (BIEEM
ERBERALRE)#1/51,046,0007% 7T (B
E-ETE=F+-_A=+—HHM :
1,046,000 ) * MAFH=F K&
BN 2 S 4% 512,553,000
ET(EE_EE=F+-HA=1+—8
LEEAME £ 9,411,000 7T) » ittt RKXE
BERAF I —HBEREEREBRAA]
(TAXED ZEHzAR - MEAXNEIA
—HBEARRRESERMA L EREES
ZAR IXAzBeNB2ERBILE
EEEMRAAEEREAZARATERS

o s
==
5 o

N+ A% E [ Besteam Limited * A1
ISR RERARAR - MEEERER
‘A 7] & Mediastar International Limited$2
HOXEERRYE  ZEAAHEARAKRE
2 EOMNCIRINEPAN RS e e
KIGES o PR HFANTEERBRE
MBI 54,081,000 7T © EIRERIE
%A 1op % A MR K T DA BR ©

FR - AEERFERBBHERERD
AIRFTAIEEEBR N RRMAEEERM
LEHERE - ZFARE AT RERE
BRABHESINAR - Mt REES
RARIBERALEERKES o EZ
5F NFTE £ MR 2,093,000 7T
B 32 PR AR A 177 58 0 16 SR T DA BR o

FR - ANEEREETHERRA AR
HOZEERRE - MAARESEER
EEMBZARES - LURSFRAT
B A E R B A &505,000% 7T
B 1R R AE A 17 5 A 1 3R T DA HIBR o

PR 2 HE &

EFEeN_ZTHFNOA T+ BERMS
R A IR AE T o



